
 

 

Environment and Sustainability Committee 
 

Meeting Venue: 
Committee Room 3 - Senedd 

 

 

 

Meeting date: 
14 November 2013  

 

Meeting time: 
09:30 

 

For further information please contact:  

Alun Davidson 
Committee Clerk 
029 2089 8639 
ES.comm@wales.gov.uk  
 

 

Agenda 
 

 

Informal session (09:30 - 10:00) 

Public session 

1 Introductions, apologies and substitutions (10:00)  

2 Control of Horses (Wales) Bill - Stage 2 : Consideration of 
amendments (10:00 - 12:30) (Pages 1 - 12)  
Papers:  Marshalled List of Amendments 
  Grouping of Amendments 
 
In accordance with Standing Order 26.21 the Committee will dispose of amendments 
to the Control of Horses (Wales) Bill in the order which the sections and schedules to 
which they relate, arise in the Bill. 
 
 Alun Davies AM, Minister for Natural Resources and Food 

Gary Haggaty,  Deputy Director, Agriculture and Rural Affairs Division  
Julia Hill, Legal Services, Rural Affairs and Agriculture Team  

  

3 Papers to note  (Pages 13 - 15)  
Minutes of the meeting held on 6 November  

 
Draft Budget 2014-2015 - Letter from the Minister for Housing and 

Public Document Pack



 

 

Regeneration  (Page 16) 
E&S(4)-28-13 paper 1 
 



�����������	�

���
��	���
�
	��������
�������������������� �

���������	�

��

���	����������
�
������

���
����������
���
��

������������������������ �!

��"# �������� $�$��	���$!�����

���� �%&�����""���'�(�� ����)&�$��"� ����"�&�**�"���"� ����$�**�&�*������**�$�+

���"*��"#$��� ,�*�(�� ��"�&�� ���-��.��"���#� �*+

���/ �#�$#�"���&"��#���%�&�*�/��**� )� ��%�"���$�&����%�"�%��**���%&�����"#�)� #�"�$����

�$.�"������**�.�"��0���%�"� #�&��/ �*� ���"�**+�
�*��&/ �#�$#�"��"� ��"����� ��*��

%&�����"#+

����#�1#��"��#���0$���$�.��"�) �-�*�*�.��#���) �)�$� ����#��� ���-�"#����"*��"#�#���1)���"

�#$�)� )�$���"*�#����*�#��� ��*� /$��"*� $#�"*�"%+�����#�1#�*��$�"�#��� ��)� #����#��

���"*��"#+

����������������$#� ��*��"���* ��"���%�"��"2

���������&����.��0�"$�*� �*��"�#��������&�"%�� *� 2

��0#��"$��3�4 �* �""����3�4

��������	
� ��

��0#��"�56�)�%��76����-����#���"�$�5�#��8��"*��"$� #2

���! ��0�"$#�.��6��"*

�.! ����"��)� $�"��))�� $�#��#�����0�����#�� �#��#��.��#����&"� ����#����� $��� �#��.��
�0#�"%��"�.���������#����&"� ��"� ���#��"�#��#����� $�6�#��#�)� $�"+/+

�* �"�56�#�*���"�76���)%� � ����"������5���*��#�8�����&"�$�*� 2

���! 0&"$#�.�6��

�.! �$ � ��**�"%�$ � �/ � �&*� *�* � ����� � ��* � )� $�" � �" � .� 0��""�% � � � 0����� � "��/"�
%&��#� �*��� � �"���)� 0��""�%���&"�)� #��"�$�'/ �0�����6���)� $�"��&""&+/+

Agenda Item 2

Page 1



�����������	�

���
��	���
�
	��������
�������������������� 7

��
�	�



��������� �

��0#��"�56�)�%��76���"��96����-����#���"*/��"*��"$� #��� /+

�* �"�56�#�*���"�76����"����96���)%� � ���/�����&"�$�*� ��"��/+

��������	
� ��

��0#��"�56�)�%��76���"��:6����-����#���5!��!/��"*��"$� #���5!�.!/+

�* �"�56�#�*���"�76����"����:6���)%� � ���5!��!/�����&"�$�*� ���5!�.!/+

��������	
� ��

��0#��"�56�)�%��76���"���96����-����#���5!��!/��"*��"$� #���5!�.!/+

�* �"�56�#�*���"�76����"�����96���)%� � ���5!��!/�����&"�$�*� ���5!�.!/+

��������	
� ��

��0#��"�56�)�%��76���"���;6����-����#��#���*�#���"�&��0�/��"*��"$� #��&��"/+

�* �"�56�#�*���"�76����"�����;6���)%� � ����*�**��*/�����&"�$�*� ��) �*/+

��������	
� ��

��0#��"�56�)�%��76���"��746����-����#���5!�.!/��"*��"$� #���5!��!/+

�* �"�56�#�*���"�76����"�����<6���)%� � ���5!�.!/�����&"�$�*� ���5!��!/+

��������	
� ��

��0#��"�56�)�%��76���"��7�6����-����#���5!��!/��"*��"$� #���5!�.!/+

�* �"�56�#�*���"�76����"����746���)%� � ���5!��!/�����&"�$�*� ���5!�.!/+

Page 2



�����������	�

���
��	���
�
	��������
�������������������� 5

��������	
� ��

��0#��"�96�)�%��76���#� ���"��7;6��"$� #2

��5! ������0�����#�� �#����$#�%�-��#��#����&"� ���"�#�0��$#�#�"%�#�������"#�#��#��#�0�"$�*� $�
#����&"� ��$����.���#��)����"*� �$�.$�0#��"���!��"*�0�"#��"�"%��"��1)��"�#��"���2

��! ��&�#��#�����"#�&�$��  �-�*��#6��"*

�.! #�� �  �%�# � #� � ��� �� �*�$)�#� � �� � �$���#��"�.��#�� �	��$����"�$#� $ ��"*���&�#��
�1� 0�$���#+/+

�* �"�96�#�*���"�76�� �=�����"����7>6���&"�$�*� 2

��5! ����* � �/ � �&*� *�* � ����� �  �� ���$.�$��* � �/ � )� 0��""�% � $�/" �*�#%�" �� � $&��� ����/ �
�&*� *�*��������/ ��� "�.�*���)� 0��""�%��"��#�.����/&�*������*�"��$3�* �"���!��0��"�
0�""&�$��$.�"��*���2

��! $�#���)�""&�*���$&���&""&6��

�.! � ���&����%���� ����"%��*��*��/&�**�# �$�%�"�	��"�*�%��"���� ����$�#���� �� �� �
��&����""�+/+

�	��	������
�� ��

��0#��"�96�)�%��76���#� ���"��7;6��"$� #2

��5! ������0�����#�� �#����$#�%�-��#��#����&"� ���"�#�0��$#�#�"%�#�������"#�#��#��#�0�"$�*� $�
#����&"� ��$����.���#��)����"*� �$�.$�0#��"���!��"*�0�"#��"�"%��"��1)��"�#��"������&�#��#�
����"#�&�$��  �-�*��#+/+

�* �"�96�#�*���"�76�� �=�����"����7>6���&"�$�*� 2

��5! ����* � �/ � �&*� *�* � ����� �  �� ���$.�$��* � �/ � )� 0��""�% � $�/" �*�#%�" �� � $&��� ����/ �
�&*� *�*��������/ ��� "�.�*���)� 0��""�%��"��#�.����/&�*������*�"��$3�* �"���!��0��"�
0�""&�$��$.�"��*���$�#���)�""&�*���$&���&""&+/+

Page 3



�����������	�

���
��	���
�
	��������
�������������������� 9

��������	
� ��

��0#��"�86�)�%��76���"��7<6����-����#�$�.$�0#��"���!��"*��"$� #2

���! ��.?�0#�#��$�0#��"�@�����
������
�����
�������
�����
�����������A6�#��$�$�0#��"��))���$���2

��! "��#�� �#����&"� ����#����� $��"� ���)� $�"��0#�"%��"�.���������#����&"� ����#���
�� $����$�0�"#�0#�*�#�����0�� ���#�� �#��.��� �� #����"*��� �#���)� ��*��� �; �*��$�
.�%�""�"%�&�#��#��� ���-�"#�*��6�� 

�.! #����&"� ����#����� $��� ���)� $�"��0#�"%��"�.���������#����&"� ����#����� $����$�
0�"#�0#�*�#�����0�����#�� �#��.��� ��#����"*����#��#�)� ��*�.�#6���-�"%�.��"�%�-�"�
"�#�0���"*� �$�.$�0#��"��5!����$�0#��"�96���$������*�#��0��)���&�#��$�.$�0#��"���!����
#��#�$�0#��"�.��� ��#����"*����#���)� ��*����;�*��$�.�%�""�"%�&�#��#���*����"�
&��0��#���"�#�0��&�$� �0��-�*+/+

�* �"�86�#�*���"�76����"����7:6���)%� � ��$3�* �"���!�����&"�$�*� 2

���! B"�**� �$#�"%�*�%����* �"�@�������������
���
���������
��������A6����/ ��* �"���"��"�
%��&�$2

��! �$�"�*��&�)� 0��""�%���0������"��)�� $�"�$�/"�%&��#� �*��� � �"�)� 0��""�%���
0����� �&�*� � 0�$���#� � '/ � �&*� *�* � ����� � 0�" � )�" � � � 0��"�* � � � ; � "�& "�* � %�"�
**�0� ���%�*�/ �*�& "�*�)� #�"�$��6�"��

�.! �$��&�)� 0��""�%���0������"���.� $�"�$�/"�%&��#� �*��� � �"�)� 0��""�%���0������
&�*��0�$���#��'/ ��&*� *�*�������0�"�)�"���0��"�*��&""&6�� ��**��%������$.�$��*�
��*�"��$3�* �"��5!����* �"�96�&�*����#���'�0��*����� �����%��$3�* �"���!��/ ��* �"�
��""��0�"�)�"���0��"�*���;�"�& "�*�%�"�**�0� ���%�*�/ �*�& "�*�)�"�%��&�*�
� ���$.�$��*+/+

��������	
� ��

��0#��"�86�)�%��76���"��5:6����-����#��%�-�$�"�#�0���"*� �$�0#��"�5�5!/��"*��"$� #��)��0�$�#���"�#�0��
�"*� �$�0#��"�5��!/+

�* �"�86�#�*���"�76����"����5;6���)%� � �� ������$.�$��*���*�"��* �"�5�5!/�����&"�$�*� ��%�$�*�� �
��$.�$��*���*�"��* �"�5��!/+

 !�"#�$����%#�&&"��

%"�����
&��'�

��(���))�#

���"*��	��	������
�� �

��0#��"�86 �)�%��76 � ��"��5:6 ���#� � �5�5!/6 � �"$� # � ��"*6 � �� � #���)� )�$�$��� � #��$ �$�0#��"6 � �� � #��� ��0���
��#�� �#����$�.��"��"�.���#���*�"#������)� $�"�#��&����"�#�0��0���*�.��%�-�"��"*� �$�0#��"�5�5!
��!6�"�#�0��#����0�"$#�.������"���"*� �$�0#��"�5�5!�.!��$�$����0��"#/+

�* �"�86�#�*���"�76����"����5;6�� �=���5�5!/6 ���&"�$�*� ���06��#�**�.�"��"�� ��* �"���"6��$��&/ �
�&*� *�*�������&�*����#����%��*"�.�*�)� $�"���%����*� ������$.�$��*��**����*�"��* �"�5�5!��!6�
������$.�$��*���%&"$#�.���"��"�%���*�"��* �"�5�5!�.!��"�**�%�"��/+

��������	
� �+

��0#��"�86�)�%��56���"���6����-����#��6���#� �#����"*����#��#�)� ��*6/+

�* �"�86�#�*���"�56����"�����6���)%� � ��6�� �=��*�&�**���0��"�*��&""&6/+

Page 4



�����������	�

���
��	���
�
	��������
�������������������� 8

 ��
�	�



���������

%"�����
&��'�

��(���))�#

���"*��	��	������
�� �

��0#��"�86�)�%��56���#� ���"��76��"$� #2

��9! ������0�����#�� �#������"�#�*�$)�$�����#����� $����#�� �#��"�.��&������*�$# �0#��"!�� �
 �#� " � �# � #� � #�� � �&"� ��"��$$ � #�� ��� $� � ��$ � .��" ���0 �0��))�* � �" � �00� *�"0� �&�#��
���"0����� �0#�-�$�<4C97>C�����"*�<4C97;C���+/+

�* �"�86�#�*���"�56�� �=�����"����76���&"�$�*� 2

��9! 
��0�������&*� *�*�������&� �*��0���������.��&����# &�����**���!�"�/��**�0�&���*��/ �
)� 0��""�%��"� �.�� �.�*���0����� �&�*�/� � ��0 �$%��*�""���"��"�� �' ������ &�**�.��/ �
��"%� �<4C97>C������<4C97;C���+/+

��������	
� ��

��0#��"�86�)�%��56���"��:6����-����#����$#/��"*��"$� #���$����.���#�/+

�* �"�86�#�*���"�56����"����:6���)%� � �� ���*��/ ��&*� *�*������/�����&"�$�*� �����/ ��&*� *�*�
�������"��#�.����/+

��
�	�



��������� �

��0#��"�86�)�%��56���"��:6���#� �D��$#D��"$� #2

���! )����"��0�$#$� ��$�"�.����"0�  �*�.��#����00�)�� ����#�����"*��)�"�&��0��#���
�� $��&�$�$��E�*+/+

������������������������������������
����������
����������������������������
�������� ��������!���������������� �
�������"�#�����������������������������
�������������������������������������
���������������
������
���� �
����$���������������
������������������
����������%������������������
�������������������
�������������
"

�* �"�86�#�*���"�56����"����:6�� �=��D�����D���&"�$�*� 2

���! #��� � �" ��& � %�$#�� � � � *�""&�* � �" �  ��$���� � %�" � ��**��""�** � � � #� � � �
�������&�*���0������� "�/+

&�����
������������
�����������������
�����
������������������
��������������������

���������
����������
�
����������������"�&��!����������������������
�������
�����
������������
������
��������������������� �
����
����������������$��������!������������������
���

������
������!�������
���������������������
�����
����������
�"�

Page 5



�����������	�

���
��	���
�
	��������
�������������������� >

��������	
� ��

��0#��"�86�)�%��56���#� ���"���76��"$� #2

��;! ������0�����#�� �#����$#�%�-��#��#����&"� �"�#�0��$#�#�"%�#�������"#�#��#��#�0�"$�*� $�#���
�&"� ��$����.���#��)����"*� �$�.$�0#��"��9!�� �#��#��#��$����.���#��)����"*� �$�.$�0#��"��8!�
�"*�0�"#��"�"%��"��1)��"�#��"���2

��! ��&�#��#�����"#�&�$��  �-�*��#6��"*

�.! #�� �  �%�# � #� � ��� �� �*�$)�#� � �� � �$���#��"�.��#�� �	��$����"�$#� $ ��"*���&�#��
�1� 0�$���#+/+

�* �"�86�#�*���"�56�� �=�����"�����76���&"�$�*� 2

��;! ����* � �/ � �&*� *�* � ����� �  �� ���$.�$��* � �/ � )� 0��""�% � $�/" �*�#%�" �� � $&��� ����/ �
�&*� *�*��������/ ��� "�.�*���)� 0��""�%��"��#�.����/&�*������*�"��$3�* �"��9!�"�����
���/ ��&*� *�*��������"��#�.����/&�*������*�"��$3�* �"��8!��0��"�0�""&�$��$.�"��*���2

��! $�#���)�""&�*���$&���&""&6��

�.! � ���&����%���� ����"%��*��*��/&�**�# �$�%�"�	��"�*�%��"���� ����$�#���� �� �� �
��&����""�+/+

��������	
� ��

F�%��56���"��796����-����#�$�0#��"�;��"*��"$� #2

,-�. /
����
	����&��	�)�

������
������
��)�"���


��! ���$�$�0#��"��))���$�&�� ����*�$)�#��� �$�$�.�#&��"�#����&"� �������� $���"*�����0���
��#�� �#���$�#�2

��! #�������"#�#��#�#����&"� ����#����� $���$����.���#��)���#��#�����0�����#�� �#���"*� �
$�0#��"�9��!�� �8�9!6�� 

�.! #�������"#�#��#�#�����0�����#�� �#���$����.���#��)���#��#����&"� ����#����� $���"*� �
$�0#��"�8�8!+

�7! �����&"� ����#����� $�����6�&�#��"�#���)� ��*����;�*��$�.�%�""�"%�&�#��#��#��"�&��0��
#����&"� � �0��-�$�"�#�0���"*� �$�0#��"�9�5!�� �8�;!6� ��� �#���*�$)�#���� � �$���#��"�.��#���
	��$����"�$#� $�.��%�-�"%�#��#���	��$����"�$#� $�"�#�0��0�"#��"�"%���$#�#���"#����#���
 ��$�"$��� �*�$)�#�"%�#�������"#+

�5! 	�� ��#���	��$����"�$#� $� �0��-����"�#�0���"*� �$�.$�0#��"��7!�#������$#��� &� *�#���
"�#�0��#��#�����0�����#�� �#�+

�9! ������0�����#�� �#��������,�� �) �$�"#�#��"$�#��#���	��$����"�$#� $�&�#��"�#���)� ��*����
;�*��$�.�%�""�"%�&�#��#��#��"�&��0���#� �0��-�$�#���"�#�0���� &� *�*��"*� �$�.$�0#��"�
�5!+

�8! ����	��$����"�$#� $����� �G�� ��#�����0�����#�� �#��#��) �-�*���"���"�� ��#��"�&��0��
#����0�"$�*� ������$$�$#�#�����"� �$��-�"%�#���*�$)�#�+

�>! ����	��$����"�$#� $���$#� �$��-��#���*�$)�#��.��*�#� ��"�"%�#�������"#����#������.���#��
�$�$��"��$��$� ��$�"�.���) �0#�0�.����"�����#���0� 0��$#�"0�$+

�;! 	�� � � #�� �*�$)�#� �  ���#�$ � #� � ���.���#� ��"*� �$�0#��" �9��!6 � #�� � ��0�� ���#�� �#� �����"�#�
*�$)�$�����#����� $��&�����#���*�$)�#���$��&��#�"%� �$���#��"�.��#���	��$����"�$#� $+/+

Page 6



�����������	�

���
��	���
�
	��������
�������������������� ;

��*���"�56����"����796���)%� � ��* �"�;�����&"�$�*� 2

,-�. ��
#"����'�"�&���������"�	���
�����"

��! ���/ ��* �"���"��"�%��&�$�)�"�����"%��*��*��"�0�*�� �&"%�)� 0��""�%�0�������0�
�&*� *�*��������� �"2

��! ��$&��������)� 0��""�%���0�������"��#�.����/&�*�����/ ��&*� *�*���������*�"�
�* �"�9��!�"���8�9!6�"��

�.! ��$&�������/ ��&*� *�*��������"��#�.����/&�*������.� 0��""�%���0��������*�"�
�* �"�8�8!+

�7! ������)� 0��""�%���0�����6�����&"�0��"�*���;�"�& "�*�%�"�**�0� ���%�*�/ �*�& "�*���
���/ �)� 0��""�%��"�0������$.�$��*���*�"��* �"�9�5!�"���8�;!6�%���� ��/ ��"%��*��*��/&�
**�# �$ � %�" �	��"�*�%��" � ��� � � * &� �  �� � ��$.�$��* � � � 	��"�*�%��" � ��� � � $�/"�
0�""&�$�*�#%�"��*��/ � ��$�����* �$�%�*���"%��*��*������$&�+

�5! F�"����H&��"�*�%��"���� ���"�0������$.�$��*���*�"��$3�* �"��7!� ���*��**�"#��"��"�� �
��$.�$��*������"��/ ��&*� *�*������+

�9! ������� ��&*� *�*�������%���&�"��$��&�*�����	��"�*�%��"���� ������&"���0��"�*���;�
"�& "�*�%�"�**�0� ���%�*�/ �*�& "�*���0������ ���$.�$��*����"��"&�*������"��**����
*�"��$3�* �"��5!+

�8! ��"��#�� � � �	��"�*�%��" ���� � ��� � %&"��* ��" ����""�� � �/ � �&*� *�* � ����� �**� )� ��
�" ��& �&�.�*��#� � � � ��� � �" � �� � .� " � �&� � �� � 0�"� #�&�� �& #� � �**�"# � **�# �$ � � �
�"%��*��*+

�>! ����* � � � 	��"�*�%��" � ��� � � **�# �$ � � � �"%��*��* � * &� � .�"*� ��"� � � � $&� � � �
�#�.�� &�**�0�"�%�"#�*��%���.�/"���� �� �����*�"�� ��������%��0���*��+

�;! F�" � ��/ � �"%��*��* � �" � ��&"��* � �% � �#�.�� &�** � � � *�" � �* �" � 9��!6 � "� � 0����� � � �
�&*� *�* � &� �*�/ � 0����� � # � � .�/ � �"%��*��* � �" � � �$ � �**� � %��� � �� � **�# �$ � %�"�
	��"�*�%��"���� �+/+

 ��
�	�



���������

%"�����
&��'�

��(���))�#

���"*��	��	������
�� �

��0#��"�;6�)�%��56���"��786����-����#�����/��"*��"$� #����$#/+

�* �"�;6�#�*���"�56����"����786���)%� � ��������H&��"�*�%��"/�����&"�$�*� ������*���	��"�*�%��"/+

 ��
�	�



���������

%"�����
&��'�

��(���))�#

���"*��	��	������
�� �

��0#��"�;6�)�%��56���"��7;6����-����#�����/��"*��"$� #����$#/+

�* �"�;6�#�*���"�56����"����7;6���)%� � ��0�"��#�� /�����&"�$�*� �����/"� ���*/+

Page 7



�����������	�

���
��	���
�
	��������
�������������������� :

 !�"#�$����%#�&&"��

%"�����
&��'�

��(���))�#

���"*��	��	������
�� �

��0#��"�;6�)�%��96���"���6����-����#�$�.$�0#��"��5!��"*��"$� #2

��5! ��$#�#�#� ���"$# ���"#�0�"#��"�"%� �%���#��"$���*��.��#���	��$����"�$#� $��"*� �#��$�
$�0#��"�����"�# �.� ���*���"��$$ �� �* ��# ��� � #�� � �"$# ���"# ���$ �.��"� ���* �.��� �6 ��"*�
�)) �-�*�.�� �$���#��"���6�#���
�#��"����$$��.����� �	���$+/+

�* �"�;6�#�*���"�96����"�����6���)%� � ��$3�* �"��5!�����&"�$�*� 2

��5! 
� � 0��"��#�� � � � ���� �" � $#�#�*�� � $�/" � 0�""&�$ �  ������*�� � � �&"�� � %�" �	��"�*�%��"�
��� ����*�"�� ��* �"���"�%�������&"��*��"��.���.�*�* ���#��/ ����� �"�&�*������$�*�
%� . �" � ��"�����* ���"�*���#��� � ��� �6 � �/� � %��� �*&�� � �" � �"�� � ' � )��"*� ��"��*�
%�"**�+/+

��
�	�



��������� �

����"$� #���"�&�$�0#��"2

,-�. %�	����


��! ����	��$����"�$#� $���$#��$$���%��*�"0��#����0�����#�� �#��$��"� ���#��"�#��#��� ���"0#��"$�
�"*� �#��$��0#�&�#��"�5���"#�$����#���*����"�&��0��#��$��0#� �0��-�$��������$$�"#+

�7! �"� #����1� 0�$���� � �#$ � ��"0#��"$��"*� � #��$ ��0#6 �� � ��0�� ���#�� �#����$# ���-�� �%� *�#��
%��*�"0��%�-�"�.��#���	��$����"�$#� $+

�5! ����	��$����"�$#� $����2

��! %�-��%��*�"0����#�� �%�"� ������ �#��$)�0����*�*�$0 �)#��"$������0�����#�� �#��$I

�.!  �-�$��#���%��*�"0��.��%�-�"%��� #�� �%��*�"0���"*� �#��$�$�0#��"I

�0! &�#�* �&�#���%��*�"0��.��%�-�"%��� #�� �%��*�"0���"*� �#��$�$�0#��"�� �.��"�#�0�+

�9! ����	��$����"�$#� $���$#�)�.��$���"��%��*�"0��� �"�#�0���"*� �#��$�$�0#��"+/+

����&"�$�*��* �"�"�&�**2

,-�. 0������	��

��! ����*���	��"�*�%��"���� ��**� �**��0�"���&�������&*� *�*�����������&"�)� #��"�$�
'/��$&�**�%��#������*�"����*�**����"�����&"�5���$��/ �*�& "�*���.�**����*�**����"�
�"�0������*$�"��*�� �"��"��+

�7! 	 #��� �� ����$&�**�%��#������*�"����*�**����"6� ���*����&*� *�*������� ���$��&���
%�"���&������ �**� �%�"�	��"�*�%��"���� �+

�5! ������H&��"�*�%��"���� �2

��!  ����0�"���&�����"�%��� �*�"���"�����**�$% ����*���)�"�*�*�%����&*� *�*��������I

�.! *�&�%��/ �0�"���&����* &�� ���0�"���&����)����0����*�"�� ��* �"���"I

�0! #�""�/ �0�"���&�����"�=��* &�� �� �0�"���&����)����0����*�"�� ��* �"���"�"���
* &����$.�$��*+

�9! ����*���	��"�*�%��"���� ��%����**���" ��&�%�"���&����"�����$.�$��*���*�"�� ��* �"�
��"+/+

Page 8



�����������	�

���
��	���
�
	��������
�������������������� <

 !�"#�$����%#�&&"��

%"�����
&��'�

��(���))�#

���"*��	��	������
�� �

����"$� #���"�&�$�0#��"2

,-�. %�	����


��! �"� #����1� 0�$���� � �#$ � ��"0#��"$��"*� � #��$ ��0#6 �� � ��0�� ���#�� �#����$# ���-�� �%� *�#��
%��*�"0��%�-�"�.��#���	��$����"�$#� $+

�7! ����	��$����"�$#� $����2

��! %�-��%��*�"0����#�� �%�"� ������ �#��$)�0����*�*�$0 �)#��"$������0�����#�� �#��$I

�.!  �-�$��#���%��*�"0��.��%�-�"%��� #�� �%��*�"0���"*� �#��$�$�0#��"I

�0! &�#�* �&�#���%��*�"0��.��%�-�"%��� #�� �%��*�"0���"*� �#��$�$�0#��"�� �.��"�#�0�+

�5! ����	��$����"�$#� $���$#�)�.��$���"��%��*�"0��� �"�#�0���"*� �#��$�$�0#��"+/+

����&"�$�*��* �"�"�&�**2

,-�. 0������	��

��! 	 #��� �� ����$&�**�%��#������*�"����*�**����"6� ���*����&*� *�*������� ���$��&���
%�"���&������ �**� �%�"�	��"�*�%��"���� �+

�7! ������H&��"�*�%��"���� �2

��!  ����0�"���&�����"�%��� �*�"���"�����**�$% ����*���)�"�*�*�%����&*� *�*��������I

�.! *�&�%��/ �0�"���&����* &�� ���0�"���&����)����0����*�"�� ��* �"���"I

�0! #�""�/ �0�"���&�����"�=��* &�� �� �0�"���&����)����0����*�"�� ��* �"���"�"���
* &����$.�$��*+

�5! ����*���	��"�*�%��"���� ��%����**���" ��&�%�"���&����"�����$.�$��*���*�"�� ��* �"�
��"+/+

Page 9



�����������	�

���
��	���
�
	��������
�������������������� �4

 !�"#�$����%#�&&"��

%"�����
&��'�

��(���))�#

���"*��	��	������
�� �+

����"$� #���"�&�$�0#��"2

,-�. 0��
��	���##
���"�
�	#��)�#
	
�

��� �	��$� ���"�$#� $ ���$#6 � &�#��" � #&��-� ���"#�$ � �� � ����� � �$$�"#6 � ��� � .��� � � #���
�$$��.����� �)� #��"�#��� �0�-� �����#���0�$#$��"0�  �*�.���"*�-�*���$��"*�� %�"�$�#��"$6�
�#�� �#��"���0�����#�� �#��$��"�#�����)����"#�#��"����#��$��0#6�.�0��$������� $�$�&��0��J

��! � ���"�)�.��0�)��0�$�&�#���#���&������#�� �#�6�� 

�.! � ���"��#�� ���"*�&�#���#�#���0�"$�"#����#����00�)�� ����#�����"*+/+

����&"�$�*��* �"�"�&�**2

,-�. 0��
������"��	#�'����#"�"���)�#
1��

����* � � �	��"�*�%��" ���� �6 � � � ��&" �*�**��"% ���$ � �/ ���*$�"��* � � �"��"��6 � �$�*�
%� . �" � � � ��"�����* � �* �**��* � � � �*�""��� � � � 0�$#�� � � � *�""&�* � %�" � �"�%����" � ��
$���*���*��6���.��&�����&*� *�*��������6�& #�� ��/ ��*�**����"�� �&��#�6���� &�**�
0��������$�**J

��! ��&"���""���0����**�$���.��&*� *�*�0�� ��#���"6�"���

�.! � �*� �� ������.�%�"��#'*���**��""�**���#� +/+

��������	
� ��

��0#��"�<6�)�%��96���"����6����-����#��6������� ���""�/��"*��"$� #��� �����/+


�*���$��"%�"�*�&�%��/ ��� $�&"���� ��%+���� ���$�"��"��*�#�����"*�#���	��$��-� $��"

Page 10



�����������	�

���
��	���
�
	��������
�������������������� �

���������	

�����

���
�����������	���	���

������������������������ �!

��"# ������$� %�%������%!�����

�� ���&��"����"�&�'�� ��(���)�*�&&�'+�,
�#�-��'�. �)��&�"-%��"��(���/��0� �'+�,

���1 �&&�-��"���"��"�"�&���������& ��"���)�������-*�����""������# ���&��)��" ��*�*�0�&��#��
0� #�"�%����"���*"��&�21 �-*��#�& ��"���%�1"�0� #�"�%�����0�0�- 3.4���&��*1 � ��%# ���"��"�
&�%�&��1 � ��%# ���*�����""���*�&�1��&�&���5�%�1"�"�&�1 �-*�����""����"���& ��"���)2"#����-*� �&�4�
�����1 � ��%# ���"�-�������&� ���"�� ���)�&�21 � ��%# ���*�����""���*�&�1��&�&���4

���% � &�)���"# � . �/�&�% � #�� � � &� � �" �*��)� � ���"&��"#% �*��� � 0� � &�0�#�& � �"& � �"� �  ���/�"#�
. �)�&� ����"�� ��#��"� ���/�"#�#����)��- ��.4����%���%#�&��%�"�#� �.��)��#����� %�����&���%#5�*��)��
%�#%���#�#������"&��"#%��"�#���� &� ��"�*��)��#����*����0��&�%.�%�&���4����%���%#�%����&�0�� ��&��"�
)�"6�")#��"�*�#��#����� %�����&���%#4

����������	
	����
��������	�	�������

�����������	�����������������

��5��5��'5��,5��(5��75��85�9

����������	
	����
����������	�

�����������	����������

�95�'75�''

�����	��
��������	����

���
������	
�

���������	�����������
�
�������

Page 11



�����������	�

���
��	���
�
	��������
�������������������� '

�:5��;5�'+5�'5�'�

��� ���	��	�
������
	��
��
�

��	��!��

��� ������������
��������
��	�����

,5��+

"��#���	�

"��#���	��

',5�(5�75�:

$�� 	���	��	�

$�����
	���

85�;

%�������
��

%��&��������	����

'(

Page 12



Page 13

Document is Restricted



 

Environment and Sustainability Committee 

 

Meeting Venue: Committee Room 3 - Senedd 
 

 

  
Meeting date:  Wednesday, 6 November 2013 

 

  
Meeting time:  09:00 - 12:30 

 

  This meeting can be viewed on Senedd TV at: 

http://www.senedd.tv/archiveplayer.jsf?v=en_400000_06_11_2013&t=0&l=en 

 

 

 

Concise Minutes: 

 

   
Assembly Members:  Mick Antoniw 

Russell George 

Llyr Gruffydd 

Julie James 

Julie Morgan 

William Powell 

Antoinette Sandbach 

Joyce Watson 

 

  

   
Witnesses:  James Byrne, Wildlife Trusts Wales 

Clive Campbell, South East Wales Transport Alliance 

Gareth Clubb, Friends of the Earth Cymru 

Professor Stuart Cole, Wales Transport Research Centre, 

University of South Wales 

Iestyn Davies, Federation of Small Business 

Martyn Evans, Natural Resources Wales 

Graham Hillier, Natural Resources Wales 

Carl Jones, South East Wales Transport Alliance 

Keith Jones, Institution of Civil Engineers Wales Cymru 

Joshua Miles, Federation of Small Businesses Wales 

Simon Nicholls, South East Wales Transport Alliance 

Jessica Poole, Natural Resources Wales 

Mike Webb, RSPB Cymru 

  

Agenda Item 3

Page 14



 

   
Committee Staff:  Naomi Stocks (Clerk) 

Catherine Hunt (Deputy Clerk) 

Andrew Minnis (Researcher) 

Nia Seaton (Researcher) 

 

  

 

Transcript 

1 Motion under Standing Order 17.22 to elect temporary Chair  

1.1 In the absence of Dafydd Elis-Thomas, William Powell was elected as temporary 
Chair under Standing Order 17.22. 

 

2 Introductions, apologies and substitutions  

2.1 Apologies were received from Dafydd Elis-Thomas. There were no substitutions. 

 

3 Inquiry into the Welsh Government’s proposals for the M4 around 

Newport - Evidence from Natural Resources Wales  
3.1 The witnesses responded to questions from members of the Committee. 

 

4 Inquiry into the Welsh Government’s proposals for the M4 around 

Newport - Evidence from Professor Stuart Cole  
4.1 Professor Cole responded to questions from members of the Committee, and 
agreed to provide additional information as requested. 

 

5 Inquiry into the Welsh Government’s proposals for the M4 around 

Newport - Evidence from The Federation of Small Businesses and South 

East Wales Transport Alliance  
5.1 The witnesses responded to questions from members of the Committee. 

 

6 Inquiry into the Welsh Government’s proposals for the M4 around 

Newport - Evidence from Wildlife Trusts Wales, RSPB Cymru and Friends of 

the Earth Cymru  
6.1 The witnesses responded to questions from members of the Committee. 
 
6.2 James Byrne agreed to provide copies of reports to which he referred to during the 
session. 

 

 

Page 15



7 Inquiry into the Welsh Government’s proposals for the M4 around 

Newport - Evidence from the Institution of Civil Engineers Wales Cymru  
7.1 Keith Jones responded to questions from members of the Committee. 

 

8 Papers to note  
8.1 The Committee noted the minutes. 

 

9 Motion under Standing Order 17.42 to resolve to exclude the public 

from the meeting for item 9  
9.1 The Committee agreed the Motion. 

 

10 Consideration of evidence  
10.1 The Committee discussed the evidence it had received. 

 

Page 16



 

Carl Sargeant AC / AM 
Y Gweinidog Tai ac Adfywio 
Minister for Housing and Regeneration 
 

 

 

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay 

Caerdydd • Cardiff 

CF99 1NA 

English Enquiry Line  0845 010 3300 

Llinell Ymholiadau Cymraeg  0845 010 4400 

                Correspondence.Carl.Sargeant@wales.gsi.gov.uk 

Wedi’i argraffu ar bapur wedi’i ailgylchu (100%)                            Printed on 100% recycled paper 

Our Ref: SF/CS/3372/13 
 
Lord Dafydd Elis-Thomas AM 

Chair – Environment and Sustainability Committee 
National Assembly for Wales 
Cardiff Bay 

Cardiff   CF99 1NA 
Email: Dafydd.ellis-thomas@wales.gov.uk 
 
Dear Dafydd 
 
Responsibility for day to day delivery of planning services resides with unitary authorities 
and national parks. Funding for the former is included within the Welsh Government’s Block 
Grant to authorities, while  funding for national park authorities by the Minister for Culture 
and Sport includes planning services. This income is supplemented by planning application 
fees submitted to local planning authorities.   
 
The planning programme budget funds other key elements of the planning and building 
control systems, ranging from evaluation and development of policies and procedures to 
inform primary and secondary legislation, planning policy, technical advice notes and 
practice guidance, through to funding for the Planning Inspectorate and Design Commission 
for Wales, for example.  The budget also includes some funding streams tangential to 
planning and building control. 
   
While the proposed programme budget reduction of 13.5% for 2014/15 is challenging, my 
officials have reviewed expenditure, including demand led expenditure and delivery 
mechanisms.  As the demand for certain funding streams has declined, such as the drop in 
demand for aggregates levy funding from communities affected by aggregate quarrying, this 
allocation will be reduced in the coming financial year.  Efficiency savings will also be 
expected of organisations funded from planning budget. 
 
The bulk of the work on the Planning (Wales) Bill in 2014/15 involves input by Welsh 
Government officials rather than necessitating substantive programme expenditure.  The 
forthcoming consultation paper accompanying the draft bill will touch on financial 
considerations.           
 

 
Carl Sargeant AC / AM 

Y Gweinidog Tai ac Adfywio 
Minister for Housing and Regeneration 
 

5th November 2013 

Agenda Item 3a

Page 17


	Agenda
	2 Control of Horses (Wales) Bill - Stage 2 : Consideration of amendments
	Grouping of Amendments
	Voting order

	3 Papers to note
	3a Draft Budget 2014-2015 - Letter from the Minister for Housing and Regeneration

